

School Council Minutes

Friday 15th March 2024

Attendance Attendance					
Year 2 Tulip:	Year 3 Sunflower:	Year 4 Lilac :	Year 5 Foxglove :	Year 6 Thistle:	Adults
Frieda Rawan	Pearl Mustafa	Louis Aleena	Holly Siyar	Zaynab Alyssa Suheyb	Ms Sanderson
Daffodil: Alice Alyssia	Poppy: Emmanuel Olamide	Carnation: Andreia	Orchid: Bailey Musa	Primrose: Jonathan Jenny	

Agenda Items:

Item	Discussion	Action
	As discussed in the cross-site meeting, Southwold is doing a Southwold's Got Talent.	
At Hoxton, we would like to		
organise events to raise money for a charity.	Class suggestions:	
	Primrose: make 3D models, sell them for money.	
	Lilac: We should do a school running race.	
What event would you like	Foxglove: They also selected a race. They also suggested a dance competition.	
the School Council to	Tulip: They suggested a football tournament.	
organise?	Poppy: They suggested a clothes fair.	
	Thistle: Dunking teachers.	
	Daffodil: We could celebrate Red Nose Day.	
NA/Ibiah aharitu wasalal lilaa tha	Primrose: Paid reading challenge.	
Which charity would like the	We discussed how the clather fair and dividing to show sould be included in the Common Tair Despite showing	
money to go to?	We discussed how the clothes fair and dunking teachers could be included in the Summer Fair. Despite sharing their ideas, we all agreed that putting on a "Hoxton's Got Talent" was the most appealing. We then began	
	planning the event.	
	The popular ideas were:	Year 2/3 to design tickets for the event.



	 Encourage everyone to participate through advertising and word of mouth. We should get a trophy for the winner. Pupils will require rehearsals to ensure it is a good experience to watch. We should ask the Art Ambassadors to make posters. It should be an after school event to raise the most money. To enter you have to bring £1, to watch you need to bring £2. Times Table Ambassadors can calculate how much he have earned. We should split it into KS1, LKS2 and UKS2 on different days. Year 6s would like to write and produce a letter. Year 2/3s would like to design tickets. Year 6s to go to each class when we announce it and persuade children to enter. We decided on a combination of judges, both school councillors and teachers. Charities suggested by the classes:	Year 6 to produce a letter to be sent home to parents. Ask the art ambassadors to make posters for the event. Speak to Times Table ambassadors about costing and counting the money.
	Primrose: Pets and Animal Shelters. Thistle: Make a Wish Foundation Foxglove: UNICEF Orchid: Cancer charities. Lilac: Children in Need Carnation: Raise money for the school. Sunflower: Homeless Charity Poppy: Children in Need Tulip: Food Banks Daffodil: Refugees We voted and children were most interested in raising money for refugees. HS suggested the British Red Cross as a charity. This was agreed.	
AOB	 Siyar mentioned that the children have requested "bouncier balls". Other councillors mentioned wanting school meals as a discussion point in School Council. 	HS to speak to Shola about pumping up the balls. HS to organise a meeting with "Nourish" for next week and put it on



		the Class Council agenda.			
Next Meeting: Friday 22 nd March Focus: School Food					